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Kimberley Pena

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Friday, Aprit 20, 2007 10:05 AM

To: Bob Casey; Nonnye Grant

Cc: 'Infinger, Wink'; 'James Forstall'; Rick Moses; Catherine Beard; Samantha Cibula

Subject: RE: 070263-TP (Petition for Declaratory Statement regarding 911 fee and TASA charges to

Florida counties and agencies by BellSouth/AT&T).

Per this e-mail, we will do so. Thank you.

From: Bob Casey

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2007 9:49 AM

To: Nonnye Grant; Kimberley Pena

Cc: 'Infinger, Wink’; 'James Forstall'; Rick Moses; Catherine Beard; Samantha Cibula; Bob Casey

Subject: 070263-TP (Petition for Declaratory Statement regarding 911 fee and TASA charges to Florida counties and agencies by

BellSouth/AT&T).

Please add the following persons as interested parties in the above docket to enable them to receive
copies of filings. Thank you!

James Forstall

Executive Director

Florida Telecommunications Relay, Inc.
1820 E. Park Avenue, Suite 101
Tallahassee, FL 32301

iforstall@ftri.org

888-292-1950 ext. 230 Direct
850-656-6099 FAX

www.ftri.org

Wink Infinger

Statewide 911 Coordinator, Communications Engineer
4030 Esplanade Way, Suite 125F

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0950

(850)921-0041, Suncom: 291-0041

Fax: (850)922-5162

Email: wink.infinger@dms.myflorida.com
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April 17, 2007

Manuel A. Gurdian, Esquire
AT&T Florida

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556

ADMINISTRATIVE

Re: Docket No. 070263-TP

Dear Mr. Gurdian:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for declaratory statement regarding 911 fee and
TASA charges to Florida counties and agencies, by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T
Florida, which was filed in this office on April 16, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket

number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Tiffany Williams

From: Catherine Beard

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 10:10 AM

To: Tiffany Williams

Subject: RE: ?

Not a problem! Thanks for getting back with me. Could you update Docket 070263-TP
from the close and revise date of 03/30/12 to 06/29/12? Thanks!

From: Tiffany Williams

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 10:09 AM
To: Catherine Beard

Subject: RE: ?

Yes, sorry for the delay just getting back.

From: Catherine Beard

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 1:47 PM
To: Tiffany Williams

Subject: ?

Hey! Are you still who I would contact to request to change the close or revise date of
a CASR?

3/28/2012
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